

Yogesh Kini
Tax Consultant

Web-links - 2019

Sr. No.	Particulars	Links
1	Aadhar Udyog - GOI	https://udyogaadhaar.gov.in/UA/UAM_Registration.aspx
2	Aam Aadmi Bima Yojana, Social Justice and Special Assistance Department - GOM	https://aaby.mahaonline.gov.in/HOME/index.aspx
3	Ace Derivatives & Commodity Exchange	http://www.aceindia.com/
4	Air India Ltd.	http://www.airindia.com/
5	Anti Corruption Bureau (ACB) - GOM	http://acbmaharashtra.gov.in/
6	Bharat Interface for Money (BHIM)	https://www.bhimupi.org.in/
7	Bharat Sanchar Nigam Ltd.	http://www.bsnl.co.in/
8	Bombay Bar Association	http://bombaybar.com/
9	Bombay High Court	http://bombayhighcourt.nic.in/index.html
10	Bombay High Court Judges' Library	http://bombayhighcourt.nic.in/libweb/judlibindex.html
11	Bombay Stoc Exchange (BSE)	https://www.bseindia.com/
12	Border Security Force (BSF)	http://bsf.nic.in/
13	Brihanmumbai Electric Supply & Transport (BEST)	https://www.bestundertaking.com/in/
14	Bureau Of Immigration - GOI	https://boi.gov.in/
15	Bureau of Police Research and Development	http://bprd.nic.in/
16	Center of Excellence in Marathi Language Computing	https://coe.maharashtra.gov.in/index.php?lang=mr
17	Central Administrative Tribunal (CAT)	http://cgatnew.gov.in/catweb/Delhi/Delhi.php
18	Central Board of Indirect Taxes & Customs - GOI	http://www.cbic.gov.in/
19	Central Bureau of Investigation	http://cbi.gov.in/index.php
20	Central Industrial Security Force - GOI	https://www.cisf.gov.in/
21	Central Reserve Police Force	https://crpf.gov.in/
22	Central Vigilance Commission	http://www.cvc.nic.in/

Yogesh Kini**Tax Consultant**

23	Central Vigilance Commission - Integrity Pledge	https://pledge.cvc.nic.in/
24	Centralized Public Grievance Redress And Monitoring System (CPGRAMS)	https://pgportal.gov.in/
25	Centre for Development of Advanced Computing (C-DAC)	https://www.cdac.in/index.aspx
26	Chatrapati Shivaji Maharaj Memorial - GOM	https://chattrapatishivajimemorial.maharashtra.gov.in/Site/Home/Index.aspx
27	City and Industrial Development Corporation of Maharashtra Limited (CIDCO)	https://cidco.maharashtra.gov.in/#
28	Common Law Admission Test	http://information.clat.ac.in/index.aspx
29	Common Service Center - GOI	https://register.csc.gov.in/
30	Company Law Board	http://clb.gov.in/
31	Company Secretary	https://www.icsi.edu/home/
32	Comptroller and Auditor General of India - CAG	https://cag.gov.in/
33	Controller General of Defence Accounts (CGDA)	http://www.cgda.nic.in/
34	Controller of Certifying Authorities (CCA)	http://www.cca.gov.in/cca/
35	Co-operation, Marketing and Textiles Department - GOM	https://mahatextile.maharashtra.gov.in/default.aspx
36	Co-operative Commissioner and Registrar, Cooperative Society, Maharashtra State, Pune	https://sahakarayukta.maharashtra.gov.in/Site/Home/Index.aspx
37	Cooperatives, Marketing and Textile Department - GOM	https://mahasahakar.maharashtra.gov.in/Site/Home/Index.aspx
38	Copyright Office - GOM	http://copyright.gov.in/Default.aspx
39	Cost Accountants	http://icmai.in/icmai/index.php
40	Court Websites	http://indiancourts.nic.in/sitesmain.htm
41	CRPF family Welfare Association	https://crpf.gov.in/CWA/CWA_Index.htm
42	Data & Information - GOI	https://data.gov.in/
43	Department Of Administrative Reforms & Public Grievances	https://pgportal.gov.in/
44	Department of Commerce & Industry - GOI	http://commerce.gov.in/
45	Department of Health & Family Welfare	https://mohfw.nic.in/

Yogesh Kini**Tax Consultant**

46	Department of Industrial Policy & Promotion	https://dipp.gov.in/
47	Department of Justice	http://doj.gov.in/
48	Department of Legal Affairs	http://legalaffairs.gov.in/
49	Department of Medical Education and Drugs - GOM	https://medical.maharashtra.gov.in/1154/Home
50	Department of Motor Vehicles - GOM	https://transport.maharashtra.gov.in/1035/Home
51	Department of Public Enterprises	https://samanvay.cpse.in/homepage/login/
52	Department of Registration & Stamps - GOM	http://igrmaharashtra.gov.in/
53	Department of Sainik Welfare - GOM	http://www.mahasainik.com/Pages/Home.aspx
54	Department of Telecommunications - GOI	http://www.dot.gov.in/
55	Digi-Locker GOI	https://digilocker.gov.in/
56	Digital India - GOI	http://www.digitalindia.gov.in/
57	Direct Benefit Transfer	https://dbtbharat.gov.in/
58	Directorate of Accounts & Treasuries - GOM	https://mahakosh.maharashtra.gov.in/
59	Directorate of Accounts & Treasuries - KOSHWAHINI	https://koshwahini.mahakosh.gov.in/kosh/kosh/
60	Directorate of Economics and Statistics - GOM	https://mahades.maharashtra.gov.in/home.do?lang=en
61	Directorate of Information Technology - GOM	http://it.maharashtra.gov.in/
62	Directorate of Insurance - GOM	https://doi.maharashtra.gov.in/Forms/Login.aspx#
63	Domain Name - GOI	https://www.getyourown.in/
64	E-Greetings GOI	https://egreetings.gov.in/
65	Election Commission of India	https://eci.gov.in/
66	Electronics & Information Technology - GOI	http://meity.gov.in/
67	E-Marketplace - GOI	https://gem.gov.in/
68	Employees Provident Fund Organization of India	https://unifiedportal-mem.epfindia.gov.in/memberinterface/
69	Employees' State Insurance Scheme of India	https://www.esic.nic.in/
70	Environment Department - GOM	https://envd.maharashtra.gov.in/
71	e-Sampark	https://sampark.gov.in/Sampark/
72	European Patents Office	https://www.epo.org/index.html

Yogesh Kini
Tax Consultant

73	E-Visa - GOI	https://indianvisaonline.gov.in/evisa/tvoa.html
74	E-way Bill System - GST	https://ewaybill.nic.in/
75	Finance Department - GOM	https://finance.maharashtra.gov.in/
76	Fixed Income Money Market & Derivatives Association of India	http://www.fimmda.org/
77	Food and Drug Administration - GOM	http://fda.maharashtra.gov.in/
78	Food and Drug Administration - GOM	http://fdamfg.maharashtra.gov.in/login.aspx
79	Food Safety & Standard Authority of India (FSSAI)	https://fssai.gov.in/home
80	Food, Civil Supplies and Consumer Protection Department	http://mahafood.gov.in/website/marathi/home.aspx
81	Free Job Alerts	http://www.freejobalert.com/
82	General Administration Department - GOM	https://gad.maharashtra.gov.in/
83	Government Accounting Standards Advisory Board (GASAB)	http://gasab.gov.in/gasab/index.aspx
84	Government Diploma in Co-operation and Accountancy	https://gdca.maharashtra.gov.in/
85	Government Information - GOI	https://india.gov.in/
86	Government of Maharashtra - GOI	https://aaplesarkar.maharashtra.gov.in/
87	Government of Maharashtra - GOI	https://www.maharashtra.gov.in/1125/Home
88	Government Official - GOI	https://www.mygov.in/
89	Government Receipt Accounting System	https://gras.mahakosh.gov.in/echallan/igr/
90	GST Official - GOI	https://www.gst.gov.in/
91	Housing Department - GOM	https://housing.maharashtra.gov.in/
92	ICAI	https://www.icaai.org/
93	Income Tax India	https://www.incometaxindia.gov.in/Pages/default.aspx
94	Income Tax Official - GOI	https://www.incometaxindiaefiling.gov.in/home
95	Incredible India - GOI	https://www.incredibleindia.org/content/incredibleindia/en.html
96	India Code	https://indiacode.nic.in/
97	India Development Gateway (InDG)	http://vikaspedia.in/InDG

Yogesh Kini
Tax Consultant

98	Indian Codes - All Laws & Acts	https://indiacode.nic.in/
99	Indian Commodity Exchange Limited (ICEX)	https://www.icexindia.com/
100	Indian Customs EDI System - GOI	https://www.icegate.gov.in/Webappl/
101	Indian Forest Service	https://ifs.nic.in/
102	Indian Patent Management System - GOI	http://ict-ipr.in/
103	Indian Post - GOI	https://www.indiapost.gov.in/vas/Pages/IndiaPostHome.aspx
104	Indian Railways	http://www.indianrailways.gov.in/
105	Industry, Energy and Labor Department - GOM	https://industry.maharashtra.gov.in/
106	Informative Sites	https://in.pinterest.com/
107	Informative Sites	https://www.societynmore.com/
108	Informative Sites	http://www.redevelopmentofhousingociety.com/
109	Informative Sites - Bloggers	https://www.blogger.com/
110	Informative Sites - Blogs	https://www.quora.com/
111	Informative Sites - Blogs	https://www.makeuseof.com/
112	Informative Sites - Blogs	https://www.technotification.com/
113	Informative Sites - Blogs	https://www.feedblitz.com/
114	Informative Sites - Blogs	https://sumo.com/partner/problogger?idev=1
115	Informative Sites - Blogs	https://blog.sagipl.com/
116	Informative Sites - Blogs & Ideas	https://yourstory.com/
117	Informative Sites - Create Websites	https://wordpress.com/
118	Informative Sites - Domain & Blogs	https://digital.com/
119	Informative Sites - Domain & Blogs	https://blogging.com/
120	Informative Sites - Finder	https://www.finder.com/
121	Informative Sites - Finder	https://www.businessnewsdaily.com/
122	Informative Sites - Finder	https://www.slidescarnival.com/
123	Informative Sites - Wikipedia	https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Main_Page
124	Informative Sites - Word press Blogs	https://wordpress.org/

Yogesh Kini**Tax Consultant**

125	Intellectual Property Organization India	http://www.ipindia.nic.in/
126	International Affairs Committee	https://ia.icaai.org/
127	International Centre for Information Systems and Audit (iCISA)	http://www.icisa.cag.gov.in/
128	International Federation of Accountants	http://www.ifac.org/
129	Invest India	https://www.investindia.gov.in/
130	Land Records - GOM	https://mahabhulekh.maharashtra.gov.in/
131	Law and Justice Department - GOM	https://lj.maharashtra.gov.in/1035/Home
132	Law Commission of India	http://lawcommissionofindia.nic.in/
133	Lawyers - Information Site	https://www.vakilno1.com/
134	Learning - Blogs	https://www.hrblock.in/blog/
135	Learning - Blogs	http://www.club4ca.com/formats/
136	Learning - Blogs	https://finapp.co.in/
137	Learning - CA Club India	https://www.caclubindia.com/professional/
138	Learning - Coding	https://teamtreehouse.com/
139	Learning - EBooks	https://www.wikibooks.org/
140	Learning - EBooks	https://www.free-ebooks.net/
141	Learning - EBooks	https://ebookey.org/
142	Learning - EBooks	http://www.freebookspot.es/default.aspx
143	Learning - EBooks	https://bookboon.com/
144	Learning - EBooks	https://www.goodreads.com/
145	Learning - EBooks	https://www.bookrix.com/
146	Learning - EBooks	https://www.obooko.com/
147	Learning - EBooks	https://www.getfreeebooks.com/
148	Learning - EBooks	https://www.bookbub.com/welcome
149	Learning - EBooks	http://freecomputerbooks.com/
150	Learning - Graphic Design	https://www.canva.com/

Yogesh Kini
Tax Consultant

151	Learning - Lawyers	http://www.legalserviceindia.com/
152	Learning - Lawyers Club India	http://www.lawyersclubindia.com/
153	Learning - Letters & Blogs	http://www.assignmentpoint.com/
154	Learning - Letters & Blogs	https://www.citehr.com/
155	Learning - MBA Club India	http://www.mbaclubindia.com/
156	Learning - Photo Editor	https://www.picmonkey.com/
157	Learning Websites	https://www.coursera.org/
158	Learning Websites	https://www.khanacademy.org/
159	Learning Websites	https://oli.cmu.edu/
160	Learning Websites	https://www.codecademy.com/
161	Learning Websites	https://code.org/
162	Learning Websites	https://ed.ted.com/
163	Learning Websites	https://www.justinguitar.com/
164	Learning Websites	https://www.drawspace.com/
165	Learning Websites	https://www.apple.com/education/
166	Learning Websites	https://www.codeplace.com/
167	Learning Websites	https://exercism.io/
168	Learning Websites	https://code4startup.com/
169	Learning Websites	https://pencilcode.net/
170	Learning Websites	https://www.elevateapp.com/
171	Learning Websites	https://www.edx.org/
172	Learning Websites	https://archive.org/
173	Learning Websites	https://www.brightstorm.com/
174	Learning Websites	https://www.howcast.com/
175	Learning Websites	https://www.w3schools.com/default.asp
176	Learning Websites	https://abcaus.in/
177	Learning Websites	https://internshala.com/

Yogesh Kini
Tax Consultant

178	Learning Websites	https://www.investopedia.com/
179	Learning Websites	https://tutsplus.com/?_ga=2.258231882.138841375.1546093198-1428703590.1546093198
180	Learning Websites	https://www.dummies.com/
181	Learning Websites - Developers	https://www.how-to-build-websites.com/
182	Learning Websites - DIY	https://www.instructables.com/
183	Learning Websites - DIY	https://www.doityourself.com/
184	Learning Websites - DIY	https://makezine.com/
185	Learning Websites - DIY	https://www.diynetwork.com/
186	Learning Websites - DIY	https://www.craftster.org/
187	Learning Websites - DIY	https://www.ehow.com/
188	Learning Websites - Movies	http://thefutureschannel.com/
189	Learning Websites - Typing	https://www.typing.com/
190	Legislative Department	http://www.legislative.gov.in/
191	Lok Sabha	https://loksabha.nic.in/
192	Lokayukta Maharashtra	https://lokayukta.maharashtra.gov.in/Site/Home/Index.aspx
193	Magazines & Newspapers	https://www.moneyworks4me.com/
194	Magazines & Newspapers	https://www.moneycontrol.com/
195	Magazines & Newspapers	https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/defaultinterstitial.cms
196	Magazines & Newspapers	https://economictimes.indiatimes.com/
197	Magazines & Newspapers	https://www.business-standard.com/
198	Magazines & Newspapers	https://www.financialexpress.com/
199	Magazines & Newspapers	https://www.mid-day.com/
200	Magazines & Newspapers	https://mumbaimirror.indiatimes.com/
201	Magazines & Newspapers	https://www.livemint.com/
202	Magazines & Newspapers	https://maharashtratimes.indiatimes.com/
203	Magazines & Newspapers	https://www.forbes.com/#294b87cc2254

Yogesh Kini
Tax Consultant

204	Magazines & Newspapers - India	http://www.forbesindia.com/
205	Magazines & Newspapers - World	https://www.forbes.com/#111c86792254
206	Mahanagar Telephone Nigam Limited	http://www.mtnl.net.in/
207	MahaOnline ('MOL') - GOM	https://www.mahaonline.gov.in/
208	Maharashtra Administrative Tribunal (MAT)	https://www.mat.maharashtra.gov.in/1035/Home
209	Maharashtra Airport Development Company Ltd	https://madc.maharashtra.gov.in/
210	Maharashtra GST - GOI	https://mahagst.gov.in/
211	Maharashtra Housing & Area Development Authority	https://mhada.gov.in/en
212	Maharashtra Industrial Development Corporation	https://www.midcindia.org/home
213	Maharashtra Jeevan Pradhikaran	https://mjp.maharashtra.gov.in/en
214	Maharashtra Maritime Board	https://mmbeticketing.mahaonline.gov.in/
215	Maharashtra Medical Council, Mumbai	https://www.maharashtramedicalcouncil.in/
216	Maharashtra National Law University Mumbai	http://mnlumumbai.edu.in/
217	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board	http://mpcb.gov.in/
218	Maharashtra Real Estate Regulatory Authority	https://maharera.mahaonline.gov.in/
219	Maharashtra Societies Welfare Association	http://mswa.co.in/
220	Maharashtra Societies Welfare Association (Regd.)	http://www.mswahousing.org/
221	Maharashtra State Excise - GOM	https://exciseservices.mahaonline.gov.in/Home/Portal
222	Maharashtra State Lottery	https://lottery.maharashtra.gov.in/index.html
223	Maharashtra State Mining Corporation - GOM	http://msmc.gov.in/
224	Maharashtra State Police	http://www.mahapolice.gov.in/
225	Maharashtra State Road Transport Corporation	https://www.msrtc.gov.in/
226	Maharashtra State Rural Livelihoods Mission	http://umed.in/
227	Maharashtra State Warehousing Corporation	http://mswarehousing.com/
228	Maharashtra Tourism	https://www.maharashtratourism.gov.in/
229	Maharashtra Water Resources Regulatory Authority (MWRRA)	http://www.mwrroa.org/

Yogesh Kini
Tax Consultant

230	Mahavitaran	https://www.mahadiscom.in/
231	Make in India - GOI	http://www.makeinindia.com/home
232	Mazagon Dock Shipbuilders Limited	https://mazagondock.in/
233	MCA 21	http://www.mca.gov.in/MinistryV2/homepage.html
234	Ministry of Civil Aviation	http://civilaviation.gov.in/
235	Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change	http://envfor.nic.in/
236	Ministry of External Affairs - GOI	http://www.mea.gov.in/
237	Ministry of Home Affairs - GOI	https://mha.gov.in/
238	Ministry of Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises - GOI	https://msme.gov.in/
239	Ministry of Road Transport & Highways - Vahan E-services	https://vahan.nic.in/nrservices/faces/welcome.jsp
240	Ministry of Road Transport & Highways (MoRTH)	https://parivahan.gov.in/parivahan/en
241	Ministry of Skill Development And Entrepreneurship	https://www.msde.gov.in/
242	Minsitry of Finance	https://finmin.nic.in/
243	Minsitry of Health & Family Welfare	https://www.pmjay.gov.in/
244	Miscellaneous Sites	https://www.paypal.com/in/webapps/mpp/home
245	Miscellaneous Sites	https://www.format.com/
246	Mishra Dhatu Nigam Limited	http://www.midhani-india.in/
247	MPSC	https://www.mpsc.gov.in/1035/Home
248	MPSC Online	https://mahampsc.mahaonline.gov.in/MPSC/MPSCHome.aspx
249	Mumbai City	https://mumbaicity.gov.in/
250	Mumbai Police	https://mumbaipolice.maharashtra.gov.in/Home.asp
251	Mumbai Traffic Police	https://trafficpolicemumbai.maharashtra.gov.in/
252	Municipal Corporation of Greater Mumbai	https://portal.mcgm.gov.in/irj/portal/anonymous?NavigationTarget=navurl://16752e124c9b8ed0cd57e504788888b8
253	My Government	https://www.mygov.in/
254	My Visit - A Gateway to Government	https://myvisit.gov.in/public/Home.aspx

Yogesh Kini
Tax Consultant

255	NACIN E-learning Portal	http://nacinelearning.com/
256	National Academy of Audit & Accounts	https://naaa.gov.in/
257	National Academy of Customs, Indirect Taxes & Narcotics	https://nacin.onlineregistrationform.org/NACIN/LoginAction_loadIndex.action
258	National Bank for Agriculture & Rural Development	https://www.nabard.org/#firstPage
259	National Career Service	https://www.ncs.gov.in/Pages/default.aspx
260	National Centre for Financial Education (NCFE)	http://www.ncfe.org.in/
261	National Commodity & Derivatives Exchange Limited (NCDEX)	https://www.ncdex.com/index.aspx
262	National Fertilizers Limited	http://www.nationalfertilizers.com/
263	National Health Mission	http://nhm.gov.in/
264	National Health Portal - GOI Gateway	https://www.nhp.gov.in/
265	National Housing Bank	https://nhb.org.in/
266	National Institute of Securities Markets	https://www.nism.ac.in/
267	National Knowledge Network	http://nkn.gov.in/
268	National Multi Commodity Exchange (NMCE)	https://www.nmce.com/
269	National Pension System Trust	https://enps.nsdl.com/eNPS/NationalPensionSystem.html
270	National Scholarship Portal	https://scholarships.gov.in/
271	National Small Industries Corporation	http://www.nsic.co.in/
272	National Stock Exchange	https://www.nseindia.com/index_nse.htm
273	National Stock Exchange of India (NSE)	https://www.nseindia.com/
274	National Voters' Services Portal	http://www.nvsp.in/
275	NCLT Efilling	https://efiling.nclt.gov.in/mainPage.drt
276	NITI Aayog	http://niti.gov.in/
277	NSDL e-Governance Infrastructure Limited	https://www.npscra.nsdl.co.in/index.php
278	Office of the Economic Adviser - GOI	http://eaindustry.nic.in/home.asp
279	Online Registration System - Hospital	https://ors.gov.in/index.html

Yogesh Kini**Tax Consultant**

280	PAHAL-Direct Benefits Transfer for LPG(DBTL) Consumers Scheme	http://petroleum.nic.in/dbt/index.php
281	Passport Seva - GOI	https://portal1.passportindia.gov.in/AppOnlineProject/welcomeLink
282	PM India	http://www.pmindia.gov.in/en/
283	Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana-Housing for All (Urban)	https://pmaymis.gov.in/
284	Pradhan Mantri Jan Arogya Yojana (PM-JAY)	https://www.pmjay.gov.in/
285	Pradhan Mantri Kaushal Vikas Yojana (PMKVY)	http://pmkvyoofficial.org/Index.aspx
286	Press Information Bureau	http://www.pib.gov.in/
287	Prison Department - GOM	http://mahaprison.gov.in/Site/Home/index.aspx
288	Public Health Department - GOM	https://phd.maharashtra.gov.in/
289	Public Works Department - GOM	https://pwd.maharashtra.gov.in/
290	Raj Bhavan - GOM	https://rajbhavan.maharashtra.gov.in/
291	Rajya Sabha	https://rajyasabha.nic.in/
292	Registrar of Firms - GOM	https://rof.mahaonline.gov.in/
293	Registrar of Newspapers for India	http://rni.nic.in/home
294	Registry of Hospitals in Network of Insurance	https://rohini.iib.gov.in/
295	RERA - GOI	https://maharera.mahaonline.gov.in/
296	Reserve Bank of India	https://www.rbi.org.in/home.aspx
297	Right to Information	https://rtionline.gov.in/index.php
298	Sarkaritel	https://www.sarkaritel.com/
299	Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI)	https://www.sebi.gov.in/
300	Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI) - Investor	https://investor.sebi.gov.in/
301	Shivshahi Punarvasan Prakalp Ltd.	http://www.sppl.biz/
302	Skill India - GOI	https://skillindia.gov.in/
303	Slum Rehabilitation Authority - GOM	http://sra.gov.in/dashboard
304	Social Justice and Special Assistance - GOM	https://sjsa.maharashtra.gov.in/

Yogesh Kini
Tax Consultant

305	Social Welfare Department - GOM	https://mahaeschol.maharashtra.gov.in/MahaEschol/Scholarships/Account/Login.aspx#1
306	Software for Assessment of Disability (SADM) - GOM	https://sadm.maharashtra.gov.in/sadm/en/enHome.gov
307	Software Technology Parks of India (STPI)	http://www.mah.stpi.in/index.html
308	Softwares	http://opensource-mac.org/
309	Softwares	https://download.cnet.com/windows/
310	Softwares	https://filehippo.com/
311	Softwares	https://www.softpedia.com/
312	Softwares	https://www.freewarefiles.com/
313	Softwares	https://www.majorgeeks.com/
314	Softwares	http://snapfiles.com/
315	Softwares	https://www.filecluster.com/
316	Softwares	http://www.geardownload.com/
317	Softwares	https://www.soft32.com/
318	Softwares	https://en.softonic.com/
319	Softwares	https://freewarehome.com/
320	Softwares	http://freedownloadscenter.com/windows/
321	Softwares	https://www.microsoft.com/en-us
322	Stock Holding Corporation of India Limited	https://www.shcilestamp.com/
323	Sugar Commissionerate Maharashtra, Pune	https://sugar.maharashtra.gov.in/1035/Home
324	Supreme Court of India	https://www.sci.gov.in/
325	Tax Information Exchange System (TINXSYS)	https://www.tinxsys.com/TinxsysInternetWeb/index.jsp
326	Tax Information Network (TIN)	https://www.tin-nsdl.com/
327	Tax Management India	https://www.taxmanagementindia.com/
328	The Associated Chambers of Commerce and Industry of India	http://www.asso-cham.org/

Yogesh Kini
Tax Consultant

329	The Bar Council of India	http://www.barcouncilofindia.org/
330	The Bar Council of Maharashtra & Goa	http://www.barcouncilmahgoa.org/v2/
331	The Gazette of India	http://www.egazette.nic.in/(S(eskxg4qt3jqewezn1pmwblwh))/Default.aspx?AcceptsCookies=yes
332	The Institute of Cost Accountants of India	https://icmai.in/icmai/index.php
333	The Institute of Cost Accountants of India - Research	http://icmai-rnj.in/
334	The Mahatma Gandhi National Rural Employment - GOI	http://www.nrega.nic.in/netnrega/home.aspx
335	The Office Of Charity Commissioner - GOM	https://charity.maharashtra.gov.in/en-us/
336	Traces - Income Tax	https://contents.tdscpc.gov.in/en/home.html
337	Tribal Development Directorate	https://tribal.maharashtra.gov.in/1001/%E0%A4%AE%E0%A5%81%E0%A4%96%E0%A5%8D%E0%A4%AF%E0%A4%AA%E0%A5%83%E0%A4%B7%E0%A5%8D%E0%A4%A0
338	Unique Identification Authority of India - GOI	https://uidai.gov.in/
339	University of Mumbai	http://mu.ac.in/portal/
340	University of Mumbai - Digital	http://mum.digitaluniversity.ac/
341	UPSC	http://www.upsc.gov.in/
342	UPSC Online	https://upsconline.nic.in/
343	UTIITSL	https://www.utiitsl.com/UTIITSL_SITE/pan/index.html
344	Water Resources Department - GOM	https://wrd.maharashtra.gov.in/portal/portal/mwrd/15mwrdEmployees/1home;jsessionid=3BlpHr+Rs3qdTeZU5plQ1w**
345	Water supply and sanitation Department - GOM	https://water.maharashtra.gov.in/
346	Water supply and sanitation Department - GSDA	https://gsda.maharashtra.gov.in/
347	Web Directory - GOI	http://goidirectory.nic.in/index.php
348	Wildlife Crime Control Bureau	http://wccb.gov.in/
349	World Intellectual Property Organization	https://www.wipo.int/portal/en/
350	Yashwantrao Chavan Academy of Development Administration	http://www.yashada.org/